

Planning Meeting Minutes: Wednesday June 1 2022 Knights Room

Attendees (I think I have everyone listed)

Fr. Dan, Gerard, Mike, Dale, Earl, Todd, Phil, Dave, John, Andy, Mick & Rod

Meeting started at 7:35 pm

Opening Prayer & Group reflection Fr Dan THANK YOU !

GK Gerard shared experiences from the State Convention and some of the changes going forward with Holy Cross Services & Sacred Heart Seminary. GK Gerard will be looking at a Facebook & Sign Up Genius Options

Brother Dave reported status on Golf Outing July 30th.and the need for golfers & sponsors as this is ONE of the TWO fundraisers currently on the books. FS Rod Forman will be handling the day events of the Golf Outing. We will need helpers throughout the day. Details forthcoming.

The group then brainstormed ideas on possible fundraisers & future events.

Events briefly discussed all dates TBD. Rod to submit to Parish Office tentative dates.

Fall Bonfire Chile Social Trivia Night Corn Hole Tourney

St Paddy's Day (Friday March 17 2023)

Pasty Event (wknds 9/9/10 & 9/16/17)

Financial Secretary Rod Forman reviewed his first draft on the budget for the next fraternal year that starts July 1. All attending made comments and recommended enhancements for charitable contributions. FS Rod agreed to include as much monies as possible not to exceed income and reminded the group that the budget is merely a guideline to income/expenses based on fundraising activities and that the Council is financially "sound" at this time. The budget will be finalized on June 14th. FS Rod also informed the group that hopefully the Council shirts will be available at this meeting.

Br Dale has scheduled Blood Drive for Thursday July 14th . We will need help throughout the day.

Meeting closed at 9:30 pm

submitted by FS Rod Forman